
          

 

CENTRAL PARC 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 
 

SARASOTA COUNTY 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
MAY 16, 2023 

2:00 P.M. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special District Services, Inc. 
The Oaks Center 

2501A Burns Road 
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 

www.centralparccdd.org 
561.630.4922 Telephone 
877.SDS.4922 Toll Free 
561.630.4923 Facsimile 



 
AGENDA 

CENTRAL PARC 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

19503 S. West Villages Parkway #A4 
Venice, Florida 34293 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
May 16, 2023 

2:00 P.M. 
 
 

 
 

A. Call to Order 

B. Proof of Publication……………………………………………………………………………....Page 1 

C. Establish Quorum 

D. Additions or Deletions to Agenda 

E. Comments from the Public 

F. Approval of Minutes 

1. November 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting………………………………………………….Page 2 

G. Old Business 

H. New Business 

1. Consider Resolution No. 2023-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Budget…Page 6 

2. Consider Resolution No. 2023-02 & 2023-03 – Approving of Proper Use of Surplus 
Property………………………………………………………………………………………Page 13 

I. Administrative Matters 

J. Staff Reports 

1. District Manager 

2. District Counsel 

3. District Engineer 
 

K. Comments from the Public for Items Not on the Agenda 

L. Board Members Comments 

M. Adjourn 



CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
NOTICE OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING        

 
 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Central Parc Community Development District (the “District”) 
will hold a Regular Board Meeting (the “Meeting”) on May 16, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. in the offices of Special 
District Services, Inc. located at 19503 S. West Villages Parkway, in a Meeting Room across from Suite 
A14, Venice, Florida 34293.  The Meeting is being held for the necessary purpose of addressing any agenda 
items which may properly come before the Board.   
 
A copy of the agenda for this Meeting may be obtained at the offices of the District Manager, c/o Special 
District Services, Inc., 19503 S. West Villages Parkway, #A3, Venice, Florida 34293, or by contacting the 
District Manager at 941-244-2805 and/or toll free at 1-877-737-4922 during normal business hours.  The 
Meeting is open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the provisions of Florida law for 
community development districts.  The Meeting may be continued to a date, time and place to be specified 
on the record at the Meetings. 
 

Any person requiring special accommodations in order to access and participate in the Meeting because of 
a disability or physical impairment should contact the District Manager’s office at least forty-eight (48) 
hours prior to the Meeting.  If you are hearing and speech impaired, please contact the Florida Relay 
Services by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY)/1-800-955-8770 (Voice), for aid in contacting the 
District Manager’s office. 
 
Anyone requiring assistance in order to obtain access to the Meeting should contact the District Manager’s 
office at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the Meeting.  Similarly, any person requiring or that otherwise 
may need assistance accessing or participating in this Meeting because of a disability or physical 
impairment is strongly encouraged to contact the District Manager’s office at least forty-eight (48) hours in 
advance so that arrangements may be made. 
 
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered 
at the Meeting is advised that person will need a verbatim record of proceedings and that accordingly, the 
person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and 
evidence upon which such appeal is to be made. 
 
       District Manger 
 
CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
www.centralparccdd.org 
 
PUBLISH:  SARASOTA HERALD TRIBUNE   05/05/23 

Page 1



 

Page 1 of 4 
 

CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING  
NOVEMBER 1, 2022 

 
 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
The Regular Board Meeting was scheduled to begin earlier, however the District Manager was present 
at the meeting location prior to the planned start time of 2:00 p.m. and up to the beginning of this meeting. 
No one from the public arrived to attend the meeting, which started at 4:30 p.m. 
 
The Regular Board Meeting of the Central Parc Community Development District (the “District”) was 
called to order at 4:30 p.m. in the offices located at 19503 S. West Villages Parkway, #A4, Venice, 
Florida 34293.  
 
B. PROOF OF PUBLICATION 
 
Proof of publication was presented which showed that notice of the Regular Board Meeting had been 
published in the Sarasota Herald Tribune on October 13, 2022, and October 20, 2022, as legally 
required.  
 
C.  SEAT NEW BOARD MEMBERS 
 
Mark Gerenger, James Blucher, Sean Landers and Jonathan Hunter were acknowledged as the District’s 
Board.  
 
D.  ADMINISTER OATH OF OFFICE AND REVIEW BOARD MEMBER 
RESPONSIBILITIES & DUTIES 
 
The Oath of Office was administered to Messrs. Landers and Hunter. 
 
E.  ESTABLISH A QUORUM 
 
A quorum was established with the following Supervisors in attendance: 
 
Chairman Mark Gerenger Present 
Vice Chairman  Vacant 
Supervisor Jonathan Hunter Present 
Supervisor Sean Landers Present 
Supervisor James Blucher Present 

 
Staff in attendance were: 
 
William Crosley District Manager Special District Services, Inc. 
Michael Eckert (via phone) District Counsel  Kutak Rock LLP 

 
F.  ELECTION OF OFFICERS 
  1.  Chairman 

Page 2



 

Page 2 of 4 
 

A motion was made by Mr. Blucher, seconded by Mr. Hunter electing Mark Gerenger as the Chairman.  
That motion carried unanimously. 
 
  2.  Vice Chairman 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Gerenger, seconded by Mr. Hunter and passed unanimously electing Sean 
Landers as the Vice Chairman. 
 
  3.  Secretary/Treasurer 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Gerenger, seconded by Mr. Blucher and passed unanimously electing 
William Crosley as the Secretary/Treasurer. 
 
  4.  Assistant Secretaries 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Gerenger, seconded by Mr. Hunter and passed unanimously electing James 
Blucher, Jonathan Hunter and Sean Landers as Assistant Secretaries. 
 
G. ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS TO THE AGENDA  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Gerenger, seconded by Mr. Hunter and passed unanimously adding the 
consideration of Resolution No. 2022-10 to today’s agenda. 
 
H.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC  
 
There were no comments from the public. 
 
I.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
  1. August 16, 2022, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Blucher, seconded by Mr. Gerenger and passed unanimously approving the 
minutes of the August 16, 2022, Public Hearing & Regular Board Meeting, as presented. 
 
J.  OLD BUSINESS  
 
There were no Old Business items to come before the Board. 
 
K.  NEW BUSINESS 
  1.  Consider Resolution No. 2022-09 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2021/2022 Amended Budget 
 
Resolution No. 2022-09 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-09 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTRAL 
PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AUTHORIZING AND 
ADOPTING AN AMENDED FINAL FISCAL YEAR 2021/2022 BUDGET 
(“AMENDED BUDGET”), PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 189, FLORIDA 
STATUTES; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Page 3



 

Page 3 of 4 
 

 
A motion was made by Mr. Gerenger, seconded by Mr. Blucher adopting Resolution No. 2022-09, as 
presented. 
 
 2.  Consider Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget Funding Agreement 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Blucher, seconded by Mr. Hunter and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2022-07, as presented. 
 
The Public Hearing was opened. 
 
 3.  Consider Resolution No. 2022-10 – Amendments to District’s Records Retention Policy; 
Addressing Conflicts and Severability; and Providing for Severability and an Effective Date 
 
Resolution No. 2022-10 was presented, entitled: 
 

RESOLUTION 2022-10 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
ADOPTING CERTAIN AMENDMENTS TO THE DISTRICT’S 
RECORD RETENTION POLICY; ADDRESSING CONFLICTS 
AND SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY 
AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
It was explained that this resolution designates an electronic copy of a document to be the official record, 
which then helps facilitate electronic record-keeping on a moving forward basis.  Original deeds, plats, 
easements, etc. will still be retained. Original paper copies of an agenda package would not need to be 
retained.  
 
A motion was made by Mr. Hunter, seconded by Mr. Blucher and passed unanimously adopting 
Resolution No. 2022-10, as presented. 
 
L.  ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
Mr. Crosley noted that the next meeting was scheduled for December 20 2022.  The Board discussed 
possibly cancelling the December meeting and not meeting again until January or February. 
 
M. STAFF REPORTS 
 1.  District Manager 
 
There was no Staff Report at this time. 
 
 2.  District Counsel 

 
There was no District Counsel Report at this time. 
 
 3.  District Engineer 
 

Page 4



 

Page 4 of 4 
 

There was no District Engineer Report at this time. 
 
N. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 
 
There were no comments from the public for items not on the agenda. 
 
O. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
There were no further comments from the Board Members. 
 
P. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board, a motion was made by Mr. Blucher, seconded 
by Mr. Hunter and passed unanimously adjourning the meeting at 4:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ATTESTED BY: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 ________________________________   _________________________________ 
 Secretary/Assistant Secretary    Chairperson/Vice-Chair 

Page 5



4872-4693-1809.1  

RESOLUTION 2023-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTRAL PARC 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING PROPOSED 
BUDGET(S) FOR FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING 
THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, 
POSTING AND PUBLICATION REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Central Parc Community Development District (“District”) prior to June 15, 
2023, proposed budget(s) (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2023, and ending 
September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required public 
hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis for 
conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget 

is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:        , 2023 
 
  HOUR:   2:00 p.m. 
 
  LOCATION:   Special District Services 
     19503 S. West Villages Parkway, #A4 
     Venice, Florida 34293 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT(S).  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget 
to the local general-purpose governments at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the District’s 
website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2 and shall remain on the 
website for at least 45 days.  

 
5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the 

manner prescribed in Florida law.  
 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this Resolution, 
or any part thereof. 

 

Page 6



4872-4693-1809.1  

7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 16th DAY OF MAY, 2023.  
 

ATTEST:       CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    Chair/Vice Chair, Board of Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A: Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Budget 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 7



4872-4693-1809.1  

Exhibit A 
Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Budget 

Page 8



   Central Parc
 Community Development District

     Proposed Budget For
      Fiscal Year 2023/2024

     October 1, 2023 - September 30, 2024

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



 

  

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Central Parc CDD Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Michael C. Eckert 

DATE: November 1, 2022 

RE: Proper Use of Surplus Property Resolutions 

 
 

Summary 
 

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the District guidance on when to use the Surplus 

Property Resolutions (attached hereto as Exhibits A, B, and C). Property may be classified as surplus if 

the District determines the property is obsolete or the continued use of the property is uneconomical or 

inefficient, or the property does not serve a useful function. Florida law provides Districts with two avenues 

for the disposal of surplus property – a procedure for offering the property to governmental units and 

nonprofits according to s. 274.05; and another, alternative procedure that is laid out in s. 274.06. The 

procedure for disposal under s. 274.05 is the same regardless of the surplus property’s value (unlike s. 

274.06, where the procedure changes if the surplus property is valued at $5,000.00 or more).  If the District 

does not want to follow the procedure outlined in s. 274.05, it must utilize s. 274.06, which has a different 

procedure for property valued under $5,000.00 than it does for property that is valued at $5,000.00 or more. 

Thus, the District must use one of three (3) resolutions (attached hereto as Exhibits A, B, and C) when 

disposing of surplus property. 

 

Authorizing Disposition of Surplus Tangible Personal Property Pursuant To F.S. § 274.051 

 

 The District may want to use this Resolution if it wants to offer the surplus property for sale or 

donation to governmental units or nonprofit agencies. The District can use this Resolution to dispose of 

the surplus property if it has considered (i) the best interests of the District; (ii) the condition and value of 

 
1 See Exhibit A 

Page 13



2 
 

the property; and (iii) the probability that the buyer or donee will want the property. The procedure is as 

follows: first, the surplus property must be offered to other governmental units within the county or 

District (such as schools) for sale or donation or to private 273.01 nonprofit agencies for sale or donation. 

See F.S. 273.01 for the definition of a 273.01 nonprofit: 

 

“private nonprofit agency” means a nonprofit charitable organization, no part of the net earnings 
of which inures or may lawfully inure to the benefit of any private shareholder or individual, which 
has been held to be tax-exempt under the provisions of s. 501 of the Internal Revenue Code of 
1954, and which has as its principal mission: 

(a) Public health and welfare; 
(b) Education; 
(c) Environmental restoration and conservation; 
(d) Civil and human rights; or 
(e) The relief of human suffering and poverty. 

 

Next, if the surplus property is offered for sale to these two entities and no bid has been received 

in a reasonable time, the District may then offer the surplus property to other governmental units outside 

the county or District or to any other private nonprofit agency, as long as the offer discloses the value and 

condition of the property, the best bid is accepted, and the cost of shipping or transference of the property 

is paid by the buyer or donee. If the District chooses to use s. 274.05 to dispose of surplus property, the 

District should use the resolution attached hereto as Exhibit A. 

 

If the District fails to succeed in the sale or donation of the surplus property following s. 274.05, it 

can follow the procedure laid out in s. 274.06, as described below. However, the District is not required to 

use s. 274.05 prior to using the alternative procedure found in s. 274.06. 

 

Authorizing Disposition of Surplus Tangible Personal Property Pursuant To F.S. § 274.06 

 

The District may elect to use this alternative procedure using its reasonable discretion, but still must 

consider the best interests of the District. The District has more potential buyers or donees utilizing s. 

274.06: the surplus property may be offered for value (e.g., sold) to any person, the state (without bids), a 

governmental unit, or to any political subdivision as defined in s.1.01 (e.g., counties, cities, towns, villages, 

special tax school districts, special road and bridge districts, bridge districts, and all other districts in this 

state).  

 

 

Page 14



3 
 

Surplus Property Valued at Less Than $5,000.002 

 

If the surplus property is valued at less than $5,000.00, it may be disposed of in the most efficient 

and cost-effective means as determined by the District. If the surplus property is determined by the District 

to be without commercial value, it may be donated (to whomever the District desires), destroyed, or 

abandoned (one way the District may determine the surplus property to be without commercial value is if 

no sale or donation could be accomplished by following the procedure in s. 274.05). There is no hard and 

fast rule for how the District may determine the commercial property to be without value. If the District has 

surplus property valued at less than $5,000.00 and wishes to use s. 274.06 for its disposal, the District 

should use the resolution attached hereto as Exhibit B. 

 

Surplus Property Valued at $5,000.00 or More3 

 

Surplus property valued at $5,000.00 or more must only be sold to either (1) the highest responsible 

bidder; or (2) by public auction. The publication of notice required must be not less than one (1) week or 

more than (2) weeks prior to sale in a newspaper that has a general circulation in the county or District 

where the District has its official office. It must be published in additional newspapers if the District 

determines that such would be in the best interests of the District (i.e., the District’s interests would be 

served by additional notices, provided that nothing would require the sheriff of a county to advertise the 

sale of miscellaneous items that are valued at less than $5,000.00). If the District has surplus property valued 

at $5,000.00 or more and wishes to use s. 274.06 for its disposal, the District should use the resolution 

attached hereto as Exhibit C. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 
2 See Exhibit B. 
3 See Exhibit C. 

Page 15



4 
 

Exhibit A 

RESOLUTION 20__‐__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTRAL 
PARC  COMMUNITY  DEVELOPMENT  DISTRICT  CLASSIFYING 
SURPLUS  TANGIBLE  PERSONAL  PROPERTY;  AUTHORIZING 
DISPOSITION  OF  SURPLUS  TANGIBLE  PERSONAL  PROPERTY 
PURSUANT TO F.S. § 274.05; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
  WHEREAS, the Central Parc Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special‐purpose  government  established  pursuant  to  Chapter  190,  Florida  Statutes,  for  the 
purpose  of  providing,  operating  and maintaining  infrastructure  improvements,  facilities  and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
  WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274, 
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and 
 

WHEREAS,  the District has purchased  and owns  certain  furniture, equipment,  and/or 
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”); 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal 

property, and to determine that the Surplus Property is obsolete and that continued use of the 
Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and  

 
WHEREAS,  the District has considered  the best  interests of  the District,  the value and 

condition of the Surplus Property, and the probability of the Surplus Property’s being desired by 
prospective donees or purchasers; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Surplus Property for sale or donation to 

another Governmental Unit within  the  county or District or  to a private nonprofit agency as 
defined in Section 273.01(3), and if the Surplus Property is offered for sale and no acceptable bid 
is received within a reasonable time, to offer the Surplus Property to a Governmental Unit outside 
the county or District or to another private nonprofit agency for sale or donation; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has disclosed  in  its offer the value and condition of the Surplus 

Property, accepted the best bid if the Surplus Property was disposed of by sale, acknowledged 
the cost of transfer of the Surplus Property will be met by the Purchaser or Receiver; and   
 

WHEREAS,  the District believes  that  it  is  in  its best  interests  to dispose of  the Surplus 
Property in this fashion. 

 

Page 16



5 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE  IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
  SECTION 1.  INCORPORATION  OF  RECITALS.    All  of  the  representations,  findings  and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate 
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2.  CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.   The District hereby 
classifies the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that 
the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves 
no useful function. 

 
SECTION 3.  DISPOSITION  OF  SURPLUS  TANGIBLE  PERSONAL  PROPERTY.    The  District  hereby 

directs and authorizes Staff to dispose of the Surplus Property by giving for value or donating it 
either to another Governmental Unit within the county or District or to a private nonprofit agency 
as defined  in Section 273.01(3), Florida Statutes; or,  if no acceptable bid  is  received within a 
reasonable time, Staff may dispose of the Surplus Property by giving for value or donating it to a  
Governmental Unit outside the county or District or other private nonprofit agency. Staff will 
accept  the best bid  for  the Surplus Property  if  it  is disposed of by sale, and  the Purchaser or 
Receiver will be responsible for the cost of transfer of the Surplus Property. Staff may dispose of 
the  respective  pieces  of  Surplus  Property  to  different  persons,  at  different  times.   Although 
referenced jointly, it is the intent of the District to dispose of the Surplus Property separately to 
the extent it is in the best interest of the District. 

 
SECTION 4.  SEVERABILITY.    The  invalidity  or  unenforceability  of  any  one  or  more 

provisions  of  this  Resolution  shall  not  affect  the  validity  or  enforceability  of  the  remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
  SECTION 5.  EFFECTIVE DATE.    This  Resolution  shall  take  effect  immediately  upon  the 
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District. 
 
  PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of _______________, 20__. 
 
ATTEST:  CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________      ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary       Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Page 17



6 
 

Exhibit A 
 

List of the Property 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 18



7 
 

Exhibit B 

RESOLUTION 20__‐__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTRAL 
PARC  COMMUNITY  DEVELOPMENT  DISTRICT  CLASSIFYING 
SURPLUS  TANGIBLE  PERSONAL  PROPERTY;  AUTHORIZING 
DISPOSITION  OF  SURPLUS  TANGIBLE  PERSONAL  PROPERTY 
PURSUANT TO F.S. § 274.06; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

[FOR PROPERTY VALUED AT LESS THAN $5,000.00] 
 
  WHEREAS, the Central Parc Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special‐purpose  government  established  pursuant  to  Chapter  190,  Florida  Statutes,  for  the 
purpose  of  providing,  operating  and maintaining  infrastructure  improvements,  facilities  and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
  WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274, 
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and 
 

WHEREAS,  the District has purchased  and owns  certain  furniture, equipment,  and/or 
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”); 
and 

 
WHEREAS,  the  District  desires  to  classify  the  Property  as  surplus  tangible  personal 

property, and to determine that the Property is obsolete and that continued use of the Property 
is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, and the value and 

condition of the Property, and  
 
WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Property for value to any person, or for 

value without bids  to  the  state,  to any Governmental Unit, or  to any political  subdivision as 
defined  in  Section  1.01,  Florida  Statutes;  or,  if  neither  sale  nor  donation  can  reasonably  be 
accomplished, the District hereby determines that the Property is without commercial value and 
desires to destroy or abandon  it, all  in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 274, Florida 
Statutes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the District believes that disposing of the Property in this fashion is the most 

efficient and cost‐effective means of disposing of the Property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the District has estimated the value of the respective pieces of Property to be 

less than Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00), or without commercial value; and  

Page 19



8 
 

WHEREAS, the District believes that it is in its best interests to dispose of the Property in 
this fashion. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE  IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
  SECTION 1.  INCORPORATION  OF  RECITALS.    All  of  the  representations,  findings  and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate 
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2.  CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.   The District hereby 
classifies  the Property as surplus  tangible personal property, and hereby determines  that  the 
continued use of the Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful 
function. 

 
SECTION 3.  DISPOSITION  OF  SURPLUS  TANGIBLE  PERSONAL  PROPERTY.    The  District  hereby 

directs  and  authorizes  staff  to dispose of  the Property  for  value  to  any person, or  for  value 
without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision as defined in 
Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; or, if neither sale nor donation can reasonably be accomplished, 
by destroying or abandoning  it, all  in accordance with  the provisions of Chapter 274, Florida 
Statutes.  Staff may dispose of the respective pieces of Property to different persons, at different 
times.   Although  referenced  jointly,  it  is  the  intent of  the District  to dispose of  the Property 
separately to the extent it is in the best interest of the District. 

 
SECTION 4.  SEVERABILITY.    The  invalidity  or  unenforceability  of  any  one  or  more 

provisions  of  this  Resolution  shall  not  affect  the  validity  or  enforceability  of  the  remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
  SECTION 5.  EFFECTIVE DATE.    This  Resolution  shall  take  effect  immediately  upon  the 
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District. 
 
  PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of _______________, 20__. 
 
ATTEST:  CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________      ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary       Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Page 20



 

  

Exhibit A 
 

List of the Property 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 21



 

  

Exhibit C 

RESOLUTION 20__‐__ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CENTRAL 
PARC  COMMUNITY  DEVELOPMENT  DISTRICT  CLASSIFYING 
SURPLUS  TANGIBLE  PERSONAL  PROPERTY;  AUTHORIZING 
DISPOSITION  OF  SURPLUS  TANGIBLE  PERSONAL  PROPERTY 
PURSUANT  TO  §  274.06;  PROVIDING  A  SEVERABILITY  CLAUSE; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

[FOR PROPERTY VALUED AT $5,000.00 OR MORE] 
 
  WHEREAS, the Central Parc Community Development District (“District”) is a local unit of 
special‐purpose  government  established  pursuant  to  Chapter  190,  Florida  Statutes,  for  the 
purpose  of  providing,  operating  and maintaining  infrastructure  improvements,  facilities  and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
  WHEREAS, as such, the District is a governmental unit within the meaning of Chapter 274, 
Florida Statutes (“Governmental Unit”); and 
 

WHEREAS,  the District has purchased  and owns  certain  furniture, equipment,  and/or 
other personal property as listed in more detail in the attached Exhibit A (“Surplus Property”); 
and  

 
WHEREAS, the District desires to classify the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal 

property, and to determine that the Surplus Property is obsolete and that continued use of the 
Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves no useful function; and  

 
WHEREAS, the District has considered the best interests of the District, and the value and 

condition of the Surplus Property; and  
 
WHEREAS, the District desires to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to any person, 

or for value without bids to the state, to any Governmental Unit, or to any political subdivision 
as defined in Section 1.01, Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS,  the  District  has  estimated  the  value  of  the  respective  pieces  of  Surplus 
Property to be Five Thousand Dollars ($5,000.00) or more; and  
 

WHEREAS,  the District believes  that  it  is  in  its best  interests  to dispose of  the Surplus 
Property in this fashion. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE  IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

Page 22



 

  

  SECTION 1.  INCORPORATION  OF  RECITALS.    All  of  the  representations,  findings  and 
determinations contained within the recitals stated above are recognized as true and accurate 
and are expressly incorporated into this Resolution. 
 

SECTION 2.  CLASSIFICATION OF SURPLUS TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY.   The District hereby 
classifies the Surplus Property as surplus tangible personal property, and hereby determines that 
the continued use of the Surplus Property is uneconomical, inefficient to maintain, and/or serves 
no useful function. 

 
SECTION 3.  DISPOSITION  OF  SURPLUS  TANGIBLE  PERSONAL  PROPERTY.    The  District  hereby 

directs and authorizes staff to dispose of the Surplus Property for value to the highest responsible 
bidder, or by public auction, after publication of notice prior  to  the  sale pursuant  to Section 
274.06,  Florida  Statutes.  Staff may  dispose  of  the  respective  pieces  of  Surplus  Property  to 
different persons, at different times.  Although referenced jointly, it is the intent of the District 
to dispose of the Surplus Property separately to the extent it is in the best interest of the District. 

 
SECTION 4.  SEVERABILITY.    The  invalidity  or  unenforceability  of  any  one  or  more 

provisions  of  this  Resolution  shall  not  affect  the  validity  or  enforceability  of  the  remaining 
portions of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
  SECTION 5.  EFFECTIVE DATE.    This  Resolution  shall  take  effect  immediately  upon  the 
passage and adoption of this Resolution by the Board of Supervisors of the District. 
 
  PASSED AND ADOPTED this _____ day of _______________, 20__. 
 
ATTEST:  CENTRAL PARC COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________      ________________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary       Chairperson, Board of Supervisors 

Page 23



 

  

Exhibit A 
 

List of the Property 
 

 

Page 24


	Central Parc Community Development District - May 16, 2023 Regular Board Meeting Book
	Agenda
	Proof of Publication
	November 1, 2022 Regular Board Meeting Minutes
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-01 – Adopting a Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Budget
	Consider Resolution No. 2023-02 & 2023-03 – Approving of Proper Use of Surplus Property




